
DepartmentofHealthandHumanServices
HealthCareFinancingAdministration
7500 SecurityBoulevard
Baltimore,MD 2 1244-1850

August9, 2001

Clifton B. Kruse,Jr.
Kruse& L~ch,P.C.
2 NorthCascade,SuitelOSO
ColoradoSprings,CO 80903-1652

DearMr. Kruse:

This is in responseto your letter asking for copies of correspondencefrom the Health Care Financing
Administration (HCFA) to inquiring attorneysor other individuals concerningtreatmentof trusts underthe
Medicaidprogram. You arerequestingthis materialbecauseyou arepreparinga newedition ofa text on trusts
underMedicaid andbelieveinclusion ofcorrespondenceto attorneysandindividuals would beinstructiveto both
counselandclients.You providedacopyofanappendixto anearliereditionofyourbook;which lists anumberof
similar lettersincludedin that edition. Also, you askforany informationwemayhaveasto why certaintrustsfor
thedisabled(specificallythosecitedat 42 U.S.C. 1396p(cX2)(BXiv),and1396p(dX4XA)and(C)) are limited to
individualsunderage65.

With regardtoyourrequestfor copiesofcorrespondence,we cannotprovideyou with copiesofcorrespondence
betweenHCFA andprivateattorneysandother individuals. Werealizethat youhavealreadypublishedanumber
ofsimilar letters. However,thoseletterswerepresumablyobtainedby you from a sourceor sourcesother than
directly from this agency. We recognizethat lettersto privateattorneysand otherindividuals canconstructively
enterthepublic domainoncetheyarein thehandsoftheindividual towhomtheyareaddressed,but this happens
becauseofactionstakenby theaddressee,not HCFA. HCFAhasno controloverwhathappensto correspondence
once it is releasedto the individual for whom it is intended,and that individual, particularlyif heor she is an
attorney,canand oftendoesdisseminatesuchcorrespondenceto othersin the profession. However,we believe
that privacy and otherconcernsprecludeHCFA from unilaterally releasingfor generaldistribution copiesof
correspondencetoprivateindividualswithouttheexpressknowledgeandconsentofeachindividual involved.

With regardto yourquestionaboutwhy certaintrustsfor the disabledaresubjectto an agelimit; the conference
reportaccompanyingtheenablinglegislation(OBRA 93)providedveiy little insightinto why Congresselectedto
write the legislation (includingthoseportionsthat applyan age limit to the trusts in question)asit did. In the
absenceofanyexplanationfrom theCongressitselfastowhyit imposedanagelimit on thosetrusts,wehesitateto
speculateon Congress’motivationsin imposingsucha limit. As a technicalpoint; however,wewould notethat
while anagelimit doesapplytotwo ofthetrustsyou cite, thestatutedoesnot imposeanagelimit on thetrustcited
at42 U.S.C.1396p(dX4XC).

If you haveanyquestions,pleasecontactRoy Trudelofmy staffat 410-786-3417.

Sincerely,

ThomasE. Hamilton
Director
DisabledandElderly HealthProgramsGroup
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